Dublin North East Region

Prevention, Education and Advice on Substance Misuse and Related Issues

Directory of Services



Contents

Index	2
Foreword	4
Artane Drug Awareness Programme	5
Ana Wim Kilmore Drug Awareness Group	6
Travact Traveller Support Group	7
Darndale Belcamp Drug Awareness Group	8
Bonnybrook/Fairfield/Riverside Drug Awareness	9
Donnycarney Drugs Project	10
Donnycarney Youth Project	11
Donnycarney Special CE Scheme	12
Childcare Bureau	13
Edenmore Drugs Intervention Team	14
Howth Peninsula Drugs Awareness Group	15
Kilbarrack Coastal Community Project	16
Media Initiative Collective (MIC) Project	18
Northside Counselling Service	19
Rehabilitation and Support Programme (RASP)	20
SPHERE 17 Regional Youth Service	21
Dublin North East Local Drugs Task Force	22
Drug Awareness Programme (DAP / Crosscare)	23
Northside Partnership	24
Family Support Groups	25
School Based Education & Prevention Programmes – Secondary	26
Walk Tall – Primary	28
School Completion Programme	29
Department of Education & Science Regional Office	31
Youthreach	32
Community Awareness of Drugs	33
Garda Prevention Education Programmes	34
St. Monica's Youth Project	37
Baldoyle Family Resource Centre	38
Bonnybrook Youth Resource Centre	39

Appendices	
HSE Addiction Services (Prevention Education)	46
Artane Coolock Resource Development Centre	45
Thread	44
Priorswood Community Development Project	43
Kilmore West Community Development Project	42
Kilmore West Youth Project	41
Kilbarrack Community Development Project	40

Appendix 1 - Dublin North East Local Drugs Task Force Geographic Area...47

Foreword

This document has been produced by the Prevention Education Sub Group of the Dublin North East Local Drugs Task Force. It is hoped that the information contained within the document will be of benefit to groups and organisations working throughout the community.

We are particularly hopeful that this information will benefit drug prevention and education services in the Dublin North East region, through the creation of opportunities for collaboration and networking with other individuals committed to working towards the creation of a positive future for Dublin North East.

ADAP - Artane Drug Awareness Programme

Name of Organisation: Artane Drug Awareness Project (ADAP)

Address: Artane Drug Awareness Project,

55 Gracefield Road,

Artane D5.

Main Number: 01-8187318

E-mail: <u>artanedrugawareness@hotmail.com</u>

Website address: N/A

Manager Mandy Scully

Youth Worker Amel Yacef

Tel: 01-8511697

What do we do?

Working with children and young people in the Artane area, in and out of the school setting. Some of our activities include: boys and girls after schools groups, drama group, teenage drop in, drug awareness programs through personal development. We also work with "at risk" young people referred by local schools.

We provide counselling and 1:1 support for local people to access drug treatment services. We run personal development courses for the adults and parents of the young people who use the centre.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Entry requirements – Anyone can call in or phone for a more in-depth chat. If a particular group is full, children and/or young people can leave their name and when a place becomes available they will be contacted.

Ana Wim Kilmore Drug Awareness Group

Name of Organisation: Ana Wim Kilmore Drug Awareness Group

Address: Coolock Development Centre,

Bunratty Drive,

Coolock, Dublin 17

Main Number: 085-7767335

E-mail: anawim@eircom.net

Website Address: N/A

Manager Christy Dawson

What do we do?

To identify and work with substance mis-users with a primary focus on supporting their families. To support the client and their families through a variety of means: active listening, providing information or other support services, advocating and supporting them in attending services.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Entry requirements – None

Costs - none

Waiting lists – None

Any other information on accessing help in your area.

Other local agencies:

Kilmore West Youth Project

Youth Leader: Lorraine O Neill - (01) 8474548

Kilmore West CDP

Manager: Martin Hamilton - (01) 8473333

Brookhaven Treatment Centre

Contact: Marie Hanlon - (01) 8770205

Travact Traveller Support Group

Name of Organisation: TravAct

Address: Outreach Centre,

Clonshaugh Ave, Priorswood, Dublin 17

Main Number: 01-8486515

E-mail: <u>travact@eircom.net</u>

Website address: n/a

Manager Killian Forde

Other contact names:

Health Project Worker: Marion Mc Kenna

Education Project Worker: Nellie Ward Drugs Outreach Worker: Davey Joyce

Community Worker: Paddy Mc Donagh

Enterprise and Employment Project:

Youth Project:

Accommodation Project:

John Phelan

Becca Gallagher

Winnie Mc Donagh

Who do we help?

TravAct is a Traveller focused training and advocacy group.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

TravAct services and projects are open to Travellers living or staying in the Dublin 5, 13 and 17 postal districts.

Any other information on accessing help in your area.

TravAct is open Monday to Friday from 9.15 to 5.30.

Darndale/Belcamp Drugs Awareness Group

Name of Organisation: Darndale Belcamp Drug Awareness Group

Address: Unit 3,

Rear of Parish hall,

Darndale, Dublin 17.

Main Number: 01-8487733

E-mail: <u>dbdag@eircom.net</u>

Website Address: N/A

Manager: Vacant

Other contact names and numbers:

Project Worker:

Community Support worker:

Drop in and Drug free programme:

Angela Mc Loughlin

John Mc Carthy

Margaret Smith.

Who do we help?

Target group: People from the Darndale, Belcamp and Moatview community.

Activities: Referrals, 1 to 1 support, family support, liaise with community agencies, prison visits, complimentary therapies, drop in + drug free time.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Entry requirements: Clients must live in Darndale, Belcamp and Moatview area.

Costs: Free and confidential.

Waiting lists – None.

Any other information on accessing help in your area.

Opening times:

Mon to Thursday: 9.00am - 4.30pmFriday: 9.00am - 1.00pm

Bonnybrook/Fairfield/Riverside Drug Awareness

Name of Organisation: Bonnybrook/Fairfield/Riverside Drug Awareness

Address: Brookhaven Rehabilitation Centre,

Glin Rd, Bonnybrook, Coolock, Dublin 17

Main Number: 01 – 8770205

E-mail: edeardhanlon@eircom.net

Website address: N/A

Manager Marie Hanlon

Other contact names:

Chairperson: Eddie Hanlon Treasurer: Eileen Doyle

What do we do? Who do we help?

Target group: Drug users and their families.

Activities: 1:1 counselling, family support, outreach, treatment and rehabilitation referrals, personal development, reflexology, spiritual healing, family cope programme, arts and crafts, addiction management, Narcotics Anonymous meetings, prison links work, beautician drugs education programme.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Entry requirements: Open to all.

Waiting lists: Please contact the project directly for further information.

Any other information on accessing help in your area.

Clinics opening hours:

Workers clinic: Wed 8am to 10am

Normal clinic: Wed 10am - 1pm, Thursday 2pm - 4pm, Friday 9am - 1pm.

Donnycarney Drugs Project

Name of Organisation: Donnycarney Drugs Project

Address: Donnycarney Youth & Community Centre,

Donnycarney, Dublin 5.

Main Number: 01-8314985 / 01-8510378

E-mail: <u>info@donnycarneyyouthproject.ie</u>

Website Address: www.dyp.ie

Manager: Vacant

Main Contact: Veronica Mahon

Who do we help?

Target group – People living within the Donnycarney area.

Activities – Drop in clinic, methadone maintenance, counselling, key working, CE scheme, outreach work etc.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Entry requirements – Resident in the Donnycarney area.

Costs - Free of charge

Waiting lists – There is a waiting list for people wanting to get on to the clinic and the CS scheme. Please check with the project directly for more information.

Donnycarney Youth Project

Name of Organisation: Donnycarney Youth Project

Address: Donnycarney Youth & Community Centre,

Donnycarney, Dublin 5.

Main Number: 01- 8314985

E-mail: mholton@yahoo.com

Website Address: www.dyp.ie

Manager: Vacant

Other contact names and numbers:

Youth Workers: Marie Holton

Mark Greene Virginia Torres

Who do we help?

We work with young people between the ages of 10 and 21 years. Some of the activities we provide are, sports, arts, computers, sexual health, alcohol and drug awareness, drama, film-making, stained glass, jewellery making, sewing, jobs clubs and training of youth volunteers.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Resident in the Donnycarney area.

Donnycarney Special CE Scheme

Name of Organisation: Donnycarney Special CE Scheme

Address: Donnycarney Youth & Community Centre,

Donnycarney, Dublin 5.

Main Number: 01-8314985 / 01-8510378

E-mail: <u>veronicamahon@hotmail.com</u>

Website Address: www.dyp.ie

CE Supervisor: Veronica Mahon

Support Worker: Jean Goad

Who do we help?

Target group – People recovering from substance abuse whose objective is to re-enter the active workplace.

 $Activities-Literacy\ skills,\ Self-development,\ Counselling\ /\ FETAC\ /\ Holistic\ therapies/\ Computer\ skills\ etc.$

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Entry requirements – Resident in Donnycarney area – please contact the project directly for further information.

Costs - Free of charge.

Waiting lists – Yes, please contact the project directly for further information.

Other information on accessing information in your area:

Opening times -9.00am - 5.00pm

Visiting entitlements (hours/can children visit) – No Children allowed.

Childcare Bureau

Name of Organisation: Childcare Bureau

Address: Unit 8,

Northside Enterprise Centre,

Bunratty Drive,

Coolock, Dublin 17.

Main Number: (01) 8675244

E-mail: info@childcarebureau.ie

Website address: www.dublin.ie/childcarebureau

Manager Margaret Caul

What do we do?

The Childcare Bureau is one of five local resource centres in Dublin City to support parents and childcare providers.

The Bureau provides technical support to childcare providers to help expand the numbers and availability of childcare places. The bureau works to provide childcare to parents participating in local drug rehabilitation programs.

Who do we help?

Parents participating in local drug rehabilitation programs.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Please check with project directly for further information.

Edenmore Drugs Intervention Team (EDIT)

Name of Organisation: EDIT

Address: The Hail Centre,

205 Edenmore Ave,

Raheny D5.

Main Number: 01 - 8670271

E-mail: editinfo@eircom.net

Website address: N/A

Manager Vacant

C.E. Manager: Jim Mc Mahon

Counsellor/Day Programme Manager: Mags Fitsimons

Who do we help?

Target Group: Stabilised Drug users.

Activities: Counselling, awareness group, acupuncture, therapy, computer skills, holistic group, Narcotics Anonymous meetings, social activities.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Entry requirements: Medically prescribed maintenance

Costs - n/a

Waiting lists: Yes, please contact project for further information

Any other information on accessing help in your area.

Other local agencies: Health Centre, Local Youth Service.

Opening times: 8.30am – 4.30pm. On-call Outreach service

Wed 6.30pm – 9.00pm (late opening)

Howth Peninsula Drugs Awareness Group

Name of Organisation: Howth Peninsula Drugs Awareness Group

Address: 1a Main Street,

Howth, Co. Dublin.

Main Number: 01-8296650

E-mail: howthawareness@eircom.net

Website address: N/A

Manager: Brian Doyle

Administrator: Eugene O'Leary

Who do we help? /What do we do?

Target group: Youth, Drug users and their families in the Howth/Sutton/Baldoyle area. National & non-national fishermen.

Activities: Drop-in, referral, education classes, homeless project, harm reduction, methadone clinic, family support, youth work. Re-training and creation of jobs.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Entry requirements: Open to all drug-users and their families in the Howth/Sutton/Baldoyle area. Also open to all homeless in the area.

Costs: N/a

Waiting lists – Nobody turned away.

Any other information on accessing help in your area.

Other local agencies: Local H.S.E. Clinic

Opening times – Monday: 2.30 p.m. to 4.30 p.m. (Harm reduction. Needle exchange

available to clients within and outside the area).

Wednesday: 5 p.m. to 6.30 p.m. (Methadone Clinic)

Visiting entitlements: Strictly confidential. Open to clients only.

Other local agencies: FAS Community Employment Scheme.

Kilbarrack Coastal Community Project (KCCP)

Name of Organisation: Kilbarrack Coast Community Project Ltd

Address: Community Hall,

Greendale Road,

Kilbarrack, Dublin 5

Main Number: 01-8324516

E-mail: info@kccp.net

Website address: www.kccp.net

Manager Marian Clarke

CE Manager: Declan Byrne

Youth Workers: Francis Scott/Mandy Ryan/Martina

Fleming/Helen Stewart/Jane McDonnell

Who do we help? /What do we do?

KCCP will help anyone in the Kilbarrack area who has a drug problem. We provide support, information and referral.

Target group: Core programme works with 19 problematic drug users on a special status Community Employment programme.

Activities: Provide training and counselling and a range of supports to help people address their drug mis-use problems.

Desktop publishing, creative writing, arts and crafts, computer training. The group produce a community newsletter 'The Snapper' (layout and design by the participants)

A range of individual training is provided including Safe pass, welding, nail sculpture.

Youth Matters

Over 140 young people (9-18) linked with the project. Activities include the provision of drug awareness programmes, life skills training, arts and crafts, DJ training, Drop in, horse riding, ice skating, sports activities, Theatre trips and Cinema trips. Desktop publishing; The young people produce a Calendar and Year Book. Youth Matters also run a nine-week summer project and weekend residential trips throughout the year.

Parents Support Group: St John The Evangelist Parent Support Group Contact Helen Mc Loughlin Tel no. 087 6201623

Offer support to families experiencing drug mis use. Provide Counselling, Reiki, Acupuncture and training Drug Awareness, Stress Management/Healthy Lifestyle.

Publications: A prevalence study of drug use by young people in a mixed suburban

area.

Any other information on accessing help in your area.

Other local agencies:

Outreach worker: John Kelly 086 6057181

HSE Counsellor: Sean Mc Dermott Tel.no. 01 8399515

Media Initiative Collective (MIC) Project

Name of Organisation: MIC Project

Address: Darndale/Belcamp Village Centre,

Darndale, Dublin 17.

Main Number: 01 - 8771500

E-mail: info@micproject.org

Website address: N/A

Manager: Linda Devlin

Co-ordinator: Mark Flynn

CAM Project: Niamh Browne

Who do we help? /What do we do?

Target group: General – in particular those without Junior/Leaving cert or anyone out of work / employment for a long time.

Activities: Sound engineering, video production and photography. There are other services offered through MIC.

Please contact the project directly for further information.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Entry requirements: A genuine interest in music/media. Be over 15yrs. Basic literacy and numeric.

Waiting lists: Please contact the project directly for further information.

Northside Counselling Service

Name of Organisation: Northside Counselling Service

Address: Coolock Development Centre,

Bunratty Drive,

Coolock, Dublin 17

Main Number: 01- 8484789

E-mail: nscl@eircom.net

Website address: N/A

Manager Vacant

Administration: Aine Dillon - Tel: 01-8484789

Client Care: Mary Purcell - Tel: 01-8484789

Who do we help?/What do we do?

Provide a high quality, accessible and low cost professional counselling service that meets the needs of the local community.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Please contact the centre directly for more information.

Any other information on accessing help in your area.

Opening times – Please contact the centre directly for more information.

Rehabilitation and Support Programme (RASP)

Name of Organisation: Rehabilitation and Support Programme (RASP)

Address: Unit 1,

Belcamp Business Park,

Belcamp Lane, Dublin 17.

Main Number: 01- 8674060

E-mail: rasprogram@eircom.net

Website address: N/A

Manager Pat Hannah

C.E. Manager: John Curry

Asst. C.E. Manager: Edel Walsh

Chairperson: Kevin Behan

What do we do? / Who do we help?

Target group: Structured rehabilitation programme for persons stable on methadone and coming from a background of drug misuse. Participants must be residential in the D17 area.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Entry requirements: Participants must be stable on methadone. Participants must be residential in the D17 area and must be assessed by Belcamp view treatment centre.

Waiting lists: Please contact the project directly for further information.

Any other information on accessing help in your area.

Opening times -9.30am - 5.00pm

SPHERE 17 Regional Youth Service

Name of Organisation: SPHERE 17 Regional Youth Service

Address: Unit 4,

Rear of Parish Centre,

Darndale, Dublin 17

Main Number: 01-8674348

E-mail: sphere17@eircom.net

Website address: N/A

Manager Mick Ferron

Project Leaders: Mark Perry

Brian Conneely Carol Kinsella

Who do we help?/What do we do?

A regional youth service for the young people of Dublin 17 aged between 10 and 21.

Activities include: personal development, social education, health and lifestyle, team activities, art and multi-media, street work / outreach, seasonal events, drop in sessions, youth exchanges.

Entry requirements.

Entry requirements: Resident of the D17 area and aged between 10 and 21.

Any other information on accessing help in your area.

Open 6 days a week including late nights.

Dublin North East Local Drugs Task Force

Name of Organisation: Dublin North East Local Drugs Task Force

Address: 'Le Cheile' Youth & Community Centre,

Clancarthy Road, Donnycarney, Dublin 5.

Main Number: 01 - 8465070

E-mail: <u>dnedtaskforce@eircom.net</u>

Website address: www.dnedrugstaskforce.ie

Co-ordinator: Tom O' Brien

Prevention Education Officer: Damien O' Connell

Prevention Education Worker:Louise NolanProject Development Worker:Vanessa HoareAdministrator:Derek Kelly

Prevention Education Team: What do we do? / Who do we help?

- Support the development and delivery of Drugs Awareness Programmes in local schools and youth projects.
- Provide drugs education and awareness programmes for parents on a range of issues. This includes providing information on useful services and agencies that offer counselling, family therapy and other supports.
- Work in partnership with community drug programmes, teachers and Home
 School Community Liaison Co-ordinators in the area.
- Deliver substance use programmes as a support to the Walk Tall and Social Personal and Health Education programmes at primary and post-primary levels.
- In conjunction with relevant agencies, continue to support schools with the development, implementation and review of school substance use policies.
- Offer information and training on substance use and related issues to community and youth workers that are based in the catchment area.
- Act as an information resource in the Dublin North East region providing high quality and up to date information on drugs and other relevant issues.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Addiction Studies course: Selection by application followed by interview.

Drug Awareness Programme (DAP/Crosscare)

Name of Organisation: Drug Awareness Programme (DAP / Crosscare)

Address: C/O The Red House,

Clonliffe College,

Dublin 3.

Main Number: 01 - 8360911

E-mail: info@dap.ie

Website address: www.dap.ie

Manager Chris Murphy

Other contact names:

DAP Co-Ordinator: Marie Scally **Website Manager:** Mike McDonagh **Development Worker:** Susan O Neill

What do we do? /Who do we help?

A comprehensive rang of services: training, drug education, information, support counselling and consultancy.

Training and education: Addiction studies, policy development (schools, work-places, youth services etc), drug education programme design and delivery, relapse prevention, prevention education strategies, managing drug related issues and parent training on preventing drug and alcohol problems.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Counselling: Application given within 2 weeks of contacting DAP office – service free, donation accepted.

Any other information on accessing help in your area.

Live helper – interactive service on the website.

Telephone help line service

Counselling/referral service.

Information and project request provision.

Advocacy.

Northside Partnership

Name of Organisation: Northside Partnership

Address: Coolock Development Centre

Bunratty Drive

Coolock Dublin 17

Main Number: (01) 848 5630

E-mail: info@northsidepartnership.ie

Website address: www.northsidepartnership.ie

Manager: Marian Vickers

Education Co-ordinator: Mark McDonald

What do we do? / Who do we help?

Through its Education Programme Northside Partnership strives to improve equality of access to, participation in and outcomes from education for learners of all ages resident in the Partnership's catchment area.

Any other information:

Opening times -9.30AM - 5.00PM

		Family	Support	Groups	;	
		•	•	-		

Name of Organisation: Bonnybrook/Fairfield/Riverside Family Support Group

Address: "Brookhaven Centre",

Glin Centre, Glin Road, Coolock.

Main Number: 01 - 8472585

Contact: Marie Hanlon

Name of Organisation: Darndale/Belcamp/Moatview Parents Support Group

Main Number: 01 - 8674158

Contact: Patty Reid

Name of Organisation: St. John's Family Support Group

Address: Kilbarrack Community Hall,

Greendale Road, Kilbarrack, Dublin 13.

Main Number: 01 - 8327379 / (087) 6201623

Contact: Helen McLoughlin

Name of Organisation: Edenmore Parents Support Group

Address: The Hail Centre,

205 Edenmore Avenue,

Edenmore, Dublin 5.

Main Number: 01 - 8771957

Contact: Willie Salmon

School Based Education & Prevention Programmes

(i) Social, Personal and Health Education (SPHE)

Social, Personal and Health Education, as part of the curriculum, supports the personal development, health and well being of young people and helps them create and maintain supportive relationships. The SPHE programme includes a substance misuse prevention module for second level schools.

On-going support in the implementation of SPHE is provided to schools through the Post-Primary SPHE Support Service. This service is a partnership between the Department of Education and Science, the Department of Health and Children and the Health Service Executive.

Supports offered to schools include:

- in-service professional development for principals, co-ordinators, teachers of SPHE, whole staff groups
- programme planning
- school substance use policy development
- school visits and support for the development of 'health promoting schools'.

Schools in Local Drugs Task Force Areas should contact:

Ancilla O' Reilly

SPHE Regional Development Officer

SPHE Support Service

(Post-Primary)

Marino Institute of Education

Griffith Avenue

Dublin 9

Tel: (01) 845-7744 Email: aorsphe@indigo.ie

Anne Potts

SPHE Regional Development Officer

Marion Institute of Education

Griffith Avenue

Dublin 9

Tel: (01) 853 5466 E-mail: apsphe@indigo.ie

Mary Russell

Health Promotion Service

Park Place House

North Circular Road

Dublin 7

Tel: (01) 882 3464 E-mail: mary.russell@mailc.hse.ie

(i) Primary Level – Walk Tall

The Walk Tall programme is an SPHE programme for the prevention of substance misuse at primary school level. The Support Service assists schools/teachers in the 14 Local Drug Task Force Areas to implement the Walk Tall Programme as part of the SPHE curriculum. The supports offered include:

- Information on the Walk Tall Programme to teachers (Action 32 of the National Drugs Strategy [NDS])
- Information sessions to parents on the programme as part of SPHE (Action 34(b) of the NDS)
- Active learning methodology workshops to teachers
- Information and support for school policy committees on Substance Misuse Policy development and review (Action 43 of the NDS).

Contact:

Walk Tall Office,

Dublin West Education Centre,

Old Blessington Road,

Tallaght,

Dublin 24.

Tel: (01) 4528001

E-mail:walktall@eircom.net

School Completion Programme

The School Completion Programme (SCP) is a Department of Education and Science programme that aims to have a significant positive impact on levels of young people's retention in primary and second level schools and on numbers of pupils who successfully complete the Senior Cycle, or equivalent.

The School Completion Programme is a key component of the Department of Education and Science strategy to discriminate positively in favour of children and young people who are at risk of or who are experiencing educational disadvantage. The programme is funded on a multi-annual basis under the National Development Plan (NDP) with assistance from the European Social Fund (ESF). SCP will be integrated into the new School Support Programme, as outlined in Delivering Equality of Opportunity in Schools (DEIS).

For further information, please contact:

School Completion Programme

Co-ordination Service

Curriculum Development Unit

Sundrive Road

Dublin 12

Tel: 01-4535487

Fax: 01-4020438

Email: scp@cdu.cdvec.ie

Web:

http://www.education.ie/home/home.jsp?pcategory=17216&ecategory=34299&language=EN

Contact Details of School Completion Programmes in Dublin North East

PROJECT	CO- ORDINATOR	Address	CONTACT DETAILS
Dublin 17	Deirdre Kiely	Northside Partnership,	Tel: 01-8485630/087-2078072
School		Bunratty Drive,	E-mail: dublin17@northsidepartnership.ie
Completion		Coolock,	
Programme		Dublin 17.	
Kilbarrack	Ciara Coyle	Kilbarrack School	Tel: 01-8326393
School		Completion	
Completion		Programme	E-mail:
Programme		Greendale Community	ccoyle@greendalecommunityschool.ie
		School,	ccoyle@greendalecs.com
		Kilbarrack,	
		Dublin 5.	
Dublin 5 School	Christina	Dublin 5 School	Tel: 087-2562286
Completion	Barkley	Completion	E-mail: christinabarkley@hotmail.com
Programme		Programme,	
		St. John of Gods,	
		Kilmore Road,	
		Dublin 5.	
Donaghmede,	Anthony	Donaghmede, Ayrfield,	Tel: 01-8473522/087-9585023
Ayrfield,	Ridgeway	Edenmore School	E-mail: tony_aht@hotmail.com
Edenmore		Completion	
School		Programme,	
Completion		The Donahies	
Programme.		Community School,	
		Streamville Road,	
		Dublin 13.	
Edenmore,	Brian Jackson	Edenmore, Kilbarrack,	Tel: 087-9679170
Kilbarrack,		Raheny School	E-mail: <u>bjackson@eircom.net</u>
Raheny School		Completion	
Completion		Programme, St.	
Programme.		Benedict's N.S.,	
		Grange Park, Raheny,	
		Dublin 5.	
School	Noreen O'	SXP Clonshaugh	Tel: 01-8482777
Completion	Donoghue	Consortium, St.	E-mail: n/a
Programme,		Thomas' Junior	
Clonshaugh		Education Centre,	
Consortium		Clonshaugh Road,	
		Dublin 17.	

Department of Education and Science South County Dublin Regional Office

The Dublin South County Regional Office is one of ten regional offices established by the Department of Education and Science (DES) to provide the public with information and advice on the education services available.

The Regional Offices maintain regular contact with the Department and identifies education issues and matters of concern that arise at local level. They also act as a first point of contact for groups and organisations at a regional and local level wishing to address educational disadvantage.

The Regional Office can be contacted at:

Dublin South County Regional Office,

Department of Education & Science,

Finlater House,

Dublin 1.

Phone: (01) 8896765

Email: dscro@education.gov.ie

Youthreach

Youthreach is an integral part of the national programme of second-chance education and training in Ireland. The programme is directed at unemployed early school leavers aged 15-20. It offers participants the opportunity to identify and pursue viable options within adult life, and provides them with opportunities to acquire certification. It operates on a full-time, year-round basis.

The following Youthreach Centres can be found in Dublin North East:

Name of Organisation: Artane Youthreach

Address: Artane Youthreach,

142 Harmonstown Road,

Artane.

Main Number: (01) 8313057 / (01) 8328591

Contact: David Deery

E-mail: info@yartane.cdvec.ie

Web: www.youthreach.ie

Name of Organisation: Coolock Youthreach

Address: Coolock Youthreach,

Bonnybrook Activity Centre,

Coolock

Main Number: (01) 8474633

Contact: Alex Cahill

E-mail: <u>alex.cahill@yrcoolock.cdvec.ie</u>

Web: www.youthreach.ie

Community Awareness of Drugs

Community Awareness of Drugs (CAD) is voluntary organisation and charity that provides comprehensive drug education programmes for parents and carers, as well as drug education opportunities for a range of community workers.

Name of Organisation: Community Awareness of Drugs

Address: Community Awareness of Drugs,

31 Central Hotel Chambers,

Dame Court,

Dublin 2.

Main Number: 01 - 679 2681

Contact: Bernie McDonnell

E-mail: info@aboutdrugs.ie

Web: <u>www.aboutdrugs.ie</u>

Garda Prevention Education Programmes

Primary Schools

The Garda Primary Schools Programme is a comprehensive education programme for 5th class pupils in Primary Schools throughout the country. The programme aims to teach children sensible and responsible patterns of behaviour in order that they may:

- Lessen the risks they may face through crime
- Be safer on the roads and at home
- Positively contribute towards Crime Prevention
- Know what the Role of the Gardaí is
- Develop positive attitudes towards the Gardaí and the work they do

The programme consists of a series of presentations given to the school children by their local Gardaí. These Gardaí have been trained in the delivery of the programme, which includes the following topics:

- The Role of the Garda
- Road/Cycle Safety
- Bullying
- Vandalism
- Personal Safety
- Drugs
- Crime Prevention

Name of Organisation: The Garda Schools Programme

Address: The Garda Schools Programme,

Community Relations,

Harcourt Square,

Dublin 2

Main Number: 01 - 6663823/18

E-mail: agecard@iol.ie

Web: http://www.garda.ie/angarda/juveniles.html

Garda Prevention Education - Secondary Schools

The Garda Secondary Schools Programme has been developed and is at present being introduced to Second Level schools throughout the country. The programme was designed in conjunction with the Social, Personal & Health Education (SPHE) syllabus of the Department of Education & Science.

Trained Gardaí are available to co-facilitate classes as part of the SPHE course at Junior Cycle level in the following two modules:

- Substance Use
- Personal Safety

For further information please contact your local Garda Station or contact:

Name of Organisation: The Garda Schools Programme

Address: The Garda Schools Programme,

Community Relations,

Harcourt Square,

Dublin 2

Main Number: 01 - 6663823/18

E-mail: agecard@iol.ie

Web: http://www.garda.ie/angarda/juveniles.html

Juvenile Diversion Programme

Since the 1st. of May 2002 the Juvenile Diversion Programme has been placed on a statutory footing with the commencement of parts IV and V of the Children Act 2001. Section 18 of the Act states that "unless the interests of society otherwise require, any child who has committed an offence and accepts responsibility for his criminal behaviour shall be considered for admission to a Diversion Programme."

The programme is operated under the supervision of Superintendent, Community Relations Section, who is known as the Director.

At local level the programme is implemented by Garda Juvenile Liaison Officers who are trained in Restorative Justice Principles and mediation skills.

Name of Organisation: The Garda Juvenile Diversion Programme

Address: Clontarf Garda Station

Main Number: 01 - 6664800

Web: http://www.garda.ie/angarda/juveniles.html

Eligibility:

In order for a juvenile to be eligible for caution under the programme, the following criteria have to be met:

The offender is under 18 years of age at the time of the commission of the offence The juvenile must admit involvement in the crime/offence

The juvenile was not cautioned previously, or if cautioned previously it would be deemed appropriate to administer a further caution.

St. Monica's Youth Project

Name of Organisation: St. Monica's Youth Centre

Address: St. Monica's Youth Centre

> Tonlegee Road Edenmore

Dublin 5

Main Number: 01-8480829

E-mail: raydaly@stmonicas.ie

Website Address: n/a

Ray Daly Manager:

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc. Any other information on accessing help in your area.

Baldoyle Family Resource Centre

Name of Organisation: Baldoyle Family Resource Centre

Address: Respond Housing Development,

Grange Road, Dublin 13.

Main Number: 01-8326115

E-mail: bfrs@eircom.net

Website Address: n/a

Manager: Ann Brophy

Who do we help?

Residents of Baldoyle. Services include: family support service, counselling service, meals on wheels, family days, parents& toddler group, school programmes.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Resident in Baldoyle.

Bonnybrook Youth Resource Centre

Name of Organisation: Bonnybrook Youth Resource Centre

Address: 42 Glin Road,

Bonnybrook, Dublin 17.

Main Number: 01-8488374

E-mail: byrcltd@eircom.net

Website Address: n/a

Manager: Jim Launders

Kilbarrack CDP

Name of Organisation: Kilbarrack Community Development Project

Address: St. Benedict's Resource Centre

Swansnest Road Kilbarrack

Dublin 5

Main Number: 01-8483619

E-mail: info@kilbarrackcdp.com

Website Address: n/a

Manager: David Lynch

Kilmore West Youth Project

Name of Organisation: Kilmore West Youth Project

Address: Kilmore West Youth Project

Kilmore Dublin 5

Main Number: 01-8474548

E-mail: kilmoreyp@cdysb.ie

Website Address: n/a

Youth Leader: Lorainne O' Neill

Other contact names:

Youth Worker: Katriona

Who do we help?

Some of the services we provide are, arts, drop-in clubs, sports, swimming lessons, indoor football, young women's group, social and personal education, drama and drug awareness.

Entry requirements/waiting lists etc.

Resident in the Kilmore area.

Kilmore West CDP

Name of Organisation: Kilmore West Community Development Project

Address: St. Lukes Parish Centre

Kilmore Dublin 5

Main Number: 01-8674853

E-mail: <u>kilmorecdp@eircom.net</u>

Website Address: n/a

Manager: Martin Hamilton

Priorswood CDP

Name of Organisation: Priorswood Community Development Project

Address: Outreach Centre

Clonshaugh Drive

Priorswood Dublin 17

Main Number: 01-8486458

E-mail: mary.outreach@oceanfree.net

Website Address: n/a

Manager: Mary Doheny

Thread

Name of Organisation: Thread

Address: Darndale Community Resource Centre

Darndale Dublin 17

Main Number: 01-8771500

E-mail: <u>darndale@oceanfree.net</u>

Website Address: n/a

Manager: Catherine McAuliffe

Artane Coolock Resource Development Centre

Name of Organisation: Artane Coolock Resource Development Centre

Address: 55 Gracefield Road,

Artane, Dublin 5.

Main Number: 01-8512289

E-mail: <u>acrdc@eircom.net</u>

Website Address: www.frcnf.com/harmonstown

Manager: Siobhan Maher

Other contact names: Imelda Berigan

Who do we help?

We are a Family Resource Centre and provide services to the local community. These include: reduced rate alternative health services such as homeopathy, holistic massage and counselling; courses and classes which change regularly and vary from cookery to crochet, floral arranging, gardening and a mother and toddler group. We also have a Solicitor Outreach every two weeks, where the public can avail of free legal advice.

We aim to encourage active participation and community involvement, so that people can determine their own needs and be supported to develop suitable responses to these needs.

Health Service Executive – Addiction Services (Prevention Education)

Name of Organisation: Health Service Executive – Addiction Services

Address: Administrative Headquarters

2nd. Floor

Phibsboro Tower

Dublin 7

Main Number: 01-8820300

E-mail: For Prevention Education queries only:

bernadette.maguire@mailc.hse.ie

Website Address: www.hse.ie

Manager: Gerry Reid

Services and Supports Available: The Addiction Services promotes a drug free lifestyle by providing prevention, treatment, rehabilitation and after-care programmes to minimise harmful effects of substance use and prevent the spread of HIV/Hepatitis and other infections.

Prevention Education Service:

- Facilitate individuals, groups, agencies and communities to develop appropriate responses to substance use issues
- Develop and implement sustained and integrated education and training initiatives across the Statutory, Voluntary and Community sectors
- Adopt a diverse range of approaches in partnership with the community to ensure equitable access to skills enhancement and capacity building
- Assess current provision, identify and develop further needs- based interventions
- Promote active participation and dialogue towards more inclusive and integrated practice and policy
- Ensure adherence to and promotion of Principles of Best Practice in design, delivery and evaluation of prevention education initiatives

Contact Person: Bernie Maguire

Education Officer

Appendix (i) Map 1 - Dublin North East Local Drugs Task Force Geographic Area



Map 2 - Dublin North East, including DNE Drugs Task Force Area

